
 
 

 

Events for the Week of September 15 – September 19, 2025 
 
Monday, September 15, 2025 

• Secretary of State Marco Rubio will meet with Israeli Prime Minister Benjamin Netanyahu in 
Israel before traveling to the United Kingdom to join the U.S. delegation for President Trump’s 
second State Visit. 

• Treasury Secretary Scott Bessent and U.S. Trade Representative Jamieson Greer are leading a 
second day of negotiations in Madrid with Chinese Vice Premier He Lifeng and senior trade 
negotiator Li Chenggang. 

• The Senate will hold a cloture vote for Stephen Miran’s nomination to the Federal Reserve Board, 
followed by a confirmation vote. 

• Pakistan will announce its interest rate decision. 
• Federal Reserve Bank of New York, Empire State Manufacturing Survey (Monthly) 
• USDA-NASS, Crop Progress (Weekly) 
• USDA-AMS, Export Inspections (Weekly) 
• USDA-ERS, Season Average Price Forecasts (Monthly) 
• Ministry of Commerce and Industry, India imports, exports, and trade balance (Monthly) 
• Central Bank of Brazil, IBC-Br Economic Activity (Monthly) 
• Bank of Korea, Import and Export Price Index (Monthly) 

Tuesday, September 16, 2025 
• President Trump will travel to the UK for a three-day visit where he will meet with King Charles, 

the royal family, and Prime Minister Keir Starmer.  
• The House Agriculture Committee will hold a hearing on “An Examination of the State of the 

Specialty Crop Industry.” 
• U.S. trade representative for South Asia Brendan Lynch will travel to New Delhi for a one-day 

visit to hold trade talks. 
• The House Financial Services Committee will hold a markup of H.R. 1531, the “Pressure 

Regulatory Organizations to End Chinese Threats to Taiwan (PROTECT) Act and H.R. 5291, the 
“Merchant Banking Modernization Act.” 

• The House Oversight and Government Reform Federal Law Enforcement Subcommittee will hold 
a hearing on “From Protection to Persecution: EPA Enforcement Gone Rogue Under the Biden 
Administration.” 

• The Federal Open Market Committee will hold a closed meeting to discuss its interest rate decision 
and monetary policy. 

• Census Bureau, Retail Sales (Monthly) 
• Federal Reserve, Industrial Production (Monthly) 
• Redbook Research Inc., The Johnson Redbook Index (Weekly) 
• USDA-ERS, Cotton and Wool, Oil Crops, Feed, Rice, and Wheat Outlook (Weekly) 

http://www.newyorkfed.org/index.html
https://usda.library.cornell.edu/concern/publications/8336h188j
https://www.ams.usda.gov/mnreports/wa_gr101.txt
https://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/season-average-price-forecasts
https://www.commerce.gov.in/
https://www.bcb.gov.br/publicacoes
https://www.bok.or.kr/eng/bbs/E0000634/list.do?menuNo=400076
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.federalreserve.gov/
http://www.redbookresearch.com/
https://www.ers.usda.gov/publications


 
 

 

• ISTAT, Italy Consumer Price Index (Monthly) 
• ZEW, Germany Economic Sentiment Survey (Monthly) 
• Eurostat, Industrial Production (Monthly) 
• Gafta, EU Grain and Oilseed import and export data (Weekly) 
• Statistics Canada, Consumer Price Index (Monthly) 
• Ministry of Finance Japan, Imports, Exports, and Trade Balance (Monthly) 

Wednesday, September 17, 2025 
• The Federal Open Market Committee of the Federal Reserve will conclude its two-day meeting 

and release its Fed Monetary Policy Statement. Following the meeting, Chairman Jerome Powell 
will hold a press conference to announce its rate decision. 

• The Senate Foreign Relations Committee will hold a markup to vote on nominations including 
Michael DeSombre to be assistant secretary of state for East Asian and Pacific affairs; Jacob 
Helberg to be undersecretary of State for economic growth, energy, and the environment; 
Benjamin Black to be CEO of the U.S. International Development Finance Corporation; Paul 
Kapur to be assistant secretary of State for South Asian affairs; Anjani Sinha to be U.S. ambassador 
to Singapore; Lynda Blanchard to be U.S. representative to the United Nations Agencies for Food 
and Agriculture; Caleb Orr to be U.S. assistant secretary of State for economic and business affairs; 
Michael G. Waltz to be U.S. representative to the United Nations and U.S. representative in the 
Security Council of the United Nations; Sean O'Neill to be U.S. ambassador to Thailand; Riley 
Barnes to be assistant secretary of State for democracy, human rights, and labor; and Dan Negrea 
to be U.S. representative on the Economic and Social Council of the United Nations and as an 
alternate U.S. representative to the Sessions of the General Assembly of the United Nations. 

• The Senate Commerce, Science and Transportation Committee will hold a hearing on the 
nominations of Michael Graham to be a member of the National Transportation Safety Board and 
Joyce Meyer to be Commerce undersecretary for economic affairs. 

• The Senate Environment and Public Works Committee will hold a markup to vote on the 
nomination of Jeffrey Hall to be an assistant EPA administrator for the Office of Enforcement and 
Compliance Assurance. 

• The Senate Commerce, Science and Transportation Committee will hold a markup to vote on the 
nomination of Neil Jacobs to be Commerce undersecretary for oceans and atmosphere. 

• The Bank of Canada will meet and hold a press conference to release its interest rate decision and 
Monetary Policy Statement. 

• Office for National Statistics, UK Consumer Price Index (Monthly) 
• Office for National Statistics, UK Retail Price Index (Monthly) 
• Eurostat, Index of Consumer Prices (Monthly) 

  

http://www.istat.it/en/
https://www.zew.de/en/
http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat
https://www.gafta.com/EU-Imports-and-Exports-of-Grains
https://www.bankofcanada.ca/
https://www.mof.go.jp/
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/
http://ec.europa.eu/eurostat


 
 

 

Thursday, September 18, 2025 
• The House Agriculture Commodity Markets, Digital Assets, and Rural Development 

Subcommittee will hold a hearing on “USDA’s Rural Development: Delivering Vital Programs 
and Services to Rural America.” 

• Federal Reserve, Money Supply (Weekly) 
• Federal Reserve, Balance Sheet (Weekly) 
• Federal Reserve Bank of Philadelphia, Philadelphia Fed Manufacturing Survey (Monthly) 
• DOL, Jobless Claims (Weekly) 
• BLS, Employment (Weekly) 
• USDA-FAS, Export Sales (Weekly) 
• USDA-ERS, Sugar and Sweeteners Outlook (Weekly) 
• FranceAgriMer, Crop Condition (Weekly) 
• Statistics Bureau of Japan, National Consumer Price Index (Monthly) 
• The Bank of Japan will meet and announce its interest rate decision and release its Monetary Policy 

Statement.  
• The Bank of England will meet and announce its interest rate decision and release its Monetary 

Policy Summary. 
Friday, September 19, 2025 

• CFTC, Commitments of Traders (Weekly)  
• USDA-NASS, Peanut Prices (Weekly) 
• Federal Statistics Office of Germany, Producer Price Index (Monthly) 
• Office for National Statistics, UK Retail Sales (Monthly) 
• Statistics Canada, Retail Sales (Monthly) 
• The Bank of Japan will hold a press conference regarding its interest rate decision and Monetary 

Policy Statement.  
 

https://www.federalreserve.gov/monetarypolicy/bst_fedsbalancesheet.htm
https://www.federalreserve.gov/monetarypolicy/bst_fedsbalancesheet.htm
https://www.philadelphiafed.org/
http://www.workforcesecurity.doleta.gov/unemploy/DataDashboard.asp
https://www.bls.gov/home.htm
https://apps.fas.usda.gov/export-sales/esrd1.html
https://www.ers.usda.gov/publications/?page=1&topicId=0&authorId=0&seriesCode=SSSM&sort=CopyrightDate&sortDir=desc
https://www.franceagrimer.fr/
http://www.stat.go.jp/english/index.htm
https://www.cftc.gov/MarketReports/CommitmentsofTraders/index.htm
https://usda.library.cornell.edu/concern/publications/5t34sj58c
https://www.destatis.de/EN/Homepage.html
http://www.statistics.gov.uk/
https://www.statcan.gc.ca/eng/start

	Events for the Week of September 15 – September 19, 2025

